


										August 22, 2018

Architect RFQ Responses to Q&A- Addendum #1  
There have been a number of early questions regarding the Downtown Anchor RFQ. Please see the attached RFQ Q&A Response sheet Addendum #1. This should answer the majority of questions sent in earlier. If you do not see a response that is satisfactory, and you have additional questions, please send them in writing per the instructions in the RFQ.

SPECIAL BIDDERS NOTE (s): The Partners have decided to increase the number of copies required to respond to this RFQ. The old number was 12 + 1 CD/or Flash Drive. The NEW number is 18 + 1 CD/or Flash Drive. PLEASE PLAN ACCORDINGLY. 
#2 “The Partners are also extending the final bid proposal date from September 14, 2018 at 2:00pm to September 25, 2018 at 2:00p CST. In addition, the Partners are extending the date for written questions from September 4, 2018 at 12:00noon CST to September 11, 2018 at 12:00noon CST. PLEASE PLAN ACCORDINGLY. 

QUESTION #1: “IS There a “Bidders List?”
Response: There is NO “Bidders List” for this RFQ. This is truly a wide-open competition. The Staff did send out various e-mails to “Historically Underutilize Business (HUB) notifications…..approx. 100+ to various firms that were identified through HUB list searches. Following the successful close of the RFQ competition and selection…interested firms may request a full list. Unfortunately, that information is not yet available. 
QUESTION #2: “I have not yet seen the response to this question posted.  Can you please advise on where I might find this information?”
Response: “All relevant questions submitted regarding this RFQ will be posted to the web site per the instructions in the RFQ. All interested parties must monitor this web site for information as previously specified. No individual notices will be provided.”
Question #3: “I have a question regarding the RFQ for the Downtown Anchor Project (Aransas County Texas New Courthouse/City Hall Complex).  Page 1 mentions that this RFQ is to solicit Architectural Services with a potential CMR to be selected at a later date.  Subsequent pages as seen in the General Specifications documents and attached contracts mention Design-Build. Can you please clarify if this RFQ is to solicit Architectural Services or Design-Build services?”



Page Two
RFQ Response
08-22-18
Question #3 Cont…..
Response: “Page 1 is correct. The Partners view the Project as an RFQ to solicit Architectural Services. There will be a separate RFQ issued by the partners for a construction manager at risk (CMR). That RFQ is in the process of being drafted. Because federal dollars are being spent for this project, the RFQ for the construction manager at risk will be drafted to comply with 2CFR and all appropriate federal/state procurement guidelines. Timing on the CMR is not available at this time. Please disregard any reference to “design build” the appropriate reference/terminology in Texas is construction manager at risk.”
Question #4: Can you please clarify, in Section 3 “Required Information for RFQ” it states the “Construction Budget of $1,600,000.00”, what this is for exactly?
Response: “ Please disregard any reference to such an estimate. The appropriate information on the estimated budget is outlined on page #1 $30,000,000 estimated project construction cost at this time.”
Question #5: The requested Financial Statements, do you need them from Prime and Contractor or only Prime Architect? 2 CFR 200 Certifications, who all needs to complete it?
Response: “The primary responder to the RFQ must submit this information. In this case, it is assumed that would be the prime architect responsible for project.” 
Question #6: Exhibit A paragraph .4 seems inappropriate for the architectural services requirements. Please clarify.
Response: “This document is an acknowledgment form outlining the expected process.”
Question #7: I am contacting you regarding the Aransas County Texas New Courthouse/ City Hall Complex-DOWNTOWN ANCHOR PROJECT RFQ.  We are in the process of completing our response and would like to be kept in the loop of any updates and/or addendums that may arise out of this RFQ solicitation.  
RESPONSE: “All updates will be posted to the County web site as stated in the RFQ. Please monitor accordingly.”
Question #8: There are numerous references made to bids, proposals, competitive procurement. Under Texas law, and the federal Brooks Act, design professionals offering services to a political subdivision must first be selected on a qualifications basis. They cannot submit fee proposals or any kind or pricing information until notified by the purchasing entity of their selection. Paragraph C. on page 1 properly addresses the selection procedure but other parts of the RFQ are directly in conflict. QUESTION: Will requirements for price proposals be removed from the RFQ?
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Question #8 Cont…….
Response: “The Partners and support team understand the selection process under the law. We have placed references to pricing to foreshadow future discussions with the selected Architect professionals. FEMA has assisted us in the process and has assured us that price may be one of a number of factors in the selection process under federal rules, but, as you state it will not be the sole factor. The Partners and our federal partners believe that factors such as history, past performance and adhering to budget commitments are clearly within our purview as decision making factors. With this clarification, no change in the RFQ is required from our perspective.”
Question #9: It appears that at least part of the project will be funded with FEMA grants. QUESTION:    Will the selected A/E firm be expected to manage any aspect of federal funding on behalf of the Partners?
Response: “The Partners will be responsible for management of all federal funds. The Partners may from time to time solicit advice and input, however, the selected architect firm will be expending federal, state and local funds and must properly manage any federal and/or public funds the architect receives from the Partners, but the architect firm is not responsible for the overall management and oversight of the federal funds spent on the project. The selected architect will be part of a collaborative team with the Partners exercising management control for running the project. The partners will work in cooperation with FEMA to successfully conclude this project.”  
QUESTION #10:  Will FEMA or any other federal agency or designee have design review or approval authority? By extension, will this project be managed solely by the Partners?
Response: “The Partners will be working cooperatively under a 428 agreement with FEMA and the State of Texas. As a sub-agreement recipient the Partners will be directing the work and in charge of the project scope and direction subject only to Federal/State law, rules and guidelines.” 
Question #11: Page 8 states:  “Responders should be aware that all proposers will be reviewed for compliance with 2 CFR §200.323 (Cost/Price Analysis)…2 CFR 200.318 – 200.328. Our understanding is that these sections apply to the purchasing authority rather than to the seller, especially with respect to State use of federal funds. QUESTION:  How will respondents’ qualifications be evaluated for compliance?
Response: “The Partners are subject to all rules of 2 CFR flowing from the expenditure of federal dollars. We will evaluate the responses according to the criteria outlined in the RFQ. Experience and track record will be part of the considerations given during our evaluation process.”




